

JAMES



BUTT

VIDEO EDITOR

Profile

My main focus and area of expertise is within video production. I have experience lighting and filming in a variety of environments, while my strongest skills lie within post production. I have produced typography animations, motion graphics, instructional videos, montages and 3D animations.

Skills

After Effects



Sony Vegas



Premiere Pro



Cinema 4D



Adobe CC



Contact



07999043429



Bristol, UK



www.jpb-editing.com

Employment

- Jun 2016 - Present **Stock Controller | Bath**
Hillier Garden Centre
Responsible for all goods in and out processes at the centre.
- Sep 2015 - Oct 2015 **Freelance Video Editor | London**
Manalight eSports Organisation
Motion graphics and trailer production
- Jun 2015 - Jan 2016 **Freelance Video Editor | London**
MGOpen
Motion graphics and trailer production
- Feb 2015 - Feb 2015 **Freelance Video Editor | London**
Professor Puzzle
Producing solution videos for products

Education

- 2011 - 2014 **Falmouth University | Cornwall**
BA (Hons) Digital Media
- 2008 - 2010 **Beechen Cliff | Bath**
Sixth Form
A Levels: History, Law, Maths and Psychology
- 2003 - 2008 **Beechen Cliff | Bath**
GCSE's: 6 A*; 10 A